OiL CaONSERVATION CoMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTER, NEW MEXICO

February 15, 19€%

Mre Dan Furse
Amerada Petroieum Corporation
Lurango, Colorado

Re: Jicarilla dpache "AY #4
P-2€-25N-5W

Dear Dun

Che 19¢5 annual deliverability test reports for sulject vell
supplied by El1 Paso's machine section do not agree on the vetting
depth oj the 5" casing.

The casing depih Joes not enter into the test calculations.
Please initiate 2 correction for the Pictured Clifrs casing depth to
avoid conjuzion of thic well with those welis which have parellel
etrings of casing.

The setting dept? should be 3951 jeet for both zones.

Iy questions arise, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. B, Xendrick
Enpinc-ry, Dictrict #3

ARK: kg






